

Snell & Wilmer



Gregory J. Sonnenberg

Associate | Orange County

Tel. 714.427.7043

gsonnenberg@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Greg Sonnenberg's practice is focused on commercial litigation and risk management. Greg counsels individuals and businesses on matters including trademark controversies, business partnership disputes, and contract specific claims in state and federal courts. Greg is a skillful courtroom litigator. He additionally has significant experience representing and counseling clients in mediations and other alternative dispute resolution proceedings.

Greg is also a Certified Public Accountant (CPA). He has experience auditing corporate financial statements and evaluating the risk of business control deficiencies.

Education

- University of Utah, S.J. Quinney College of Law (J.D., 2018)
- University of Utah, David Eccles School of Business (MAcc, Taxation, 2014)
- University of Utah, David Eccles School of Business (B.S., Accounting, magna cum laude, 2013)

Professional Memberships & Activities

- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA), Member (2016-Present)
- Association of Business Trial Lawyers of Orange County, Member (2021-Present)

Community Involvement

- Constitutional Rights Foundation – Orange County
 - [Associate Board of Directors, Member](#) (2021-Present)

Previous Professional Experience

- Kirton McConkie
 - Associate (2019-2021)
 - Summer Associate (2017-2018)
- Deloitte & Touche LLP, Auditor (2014-2016)

Bar Admissions

- California
- Utah

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of California
- Supreme Court of Utah